
2015-0037-F [ · .. J ·' Tuesday, March 29, 2016 

··FOIA.Ma,rker 
' . '; . . ·-;·· ·. " 

This is not a textual record. This FOIAMarker indicates that material has been removed 
during FOIA processing byGeorge W. Bbsh Presidential Library staff. 

sfa~k: Row: Sect.: 

w 12 ' 14 

Folder Title: 

· Records Management, White House Office of 

Subject Files - PPOOS-Ol (First Lady) .. : ' . ·. '• 

FRC.ID: 
Location or NARA Number: 

·Shelf: Pas.: Hollinger ID: 

9 3 907 13842 1670 

492009 

OANumber: 

1759 



Withdrawn/Redacted .. Material 
The George W. Bush Library 

DOCUMENT FORM 
NO. 

SUBJECTffITLE PAGES. DATE . RESTRICTION(S) , 

001 Letter [Television - page 2] - To: PatrickLeahy ~-From: Nancy 
·Brink 

03/20/2001 P6/b6; .. 

'. ·l 

\ 

COLLECTION TITLE: 
RecordsMana2ement, White House Office of 

SERIES: 
.. Subject Files - PPOOS-01 (First Lady) 

FOLDER TITLE: 
492009 

FRCID: 
·, 907 ,· 

.Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2:i04(a)) 
RESTRICTION C()DES .· 

Pi Natfonal Securify Classified Information [(a)(l) of the PRA) 
P2 Relating fo t!Je appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA) 
P3 Release .would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA) 
P4. Release.would disclose trade secrets cir confidential commercial or 

financial information [(a)(4) of the'PRA) . . . 
PS Release would disclose confidential advise between the President 

and his advisors, or betWeen such advisors [a)(S) of the PRAJ 
P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of 

personal privacy [(a)(6) of the P~) 
, , 

PRM. Personal 'record misfile defined in accordance with 44 l].S.C. 
2201(3). 

Deed of Gift Restrictions 

A. Closed by Executive Order 13526 governing access to national · 
security information. 

B. Closed by 'statute or by the agency which originated the document. 
C. Closed in accordance with restrictioiJs contained in donor's deed 

of gift. 

2015-0037-F 

Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)) 

b(l) National security classified information [(b)(l) of the FO~) 
b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of . 

an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA) · · · 
b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA) 
b(4) 'Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial 

information [(b)(4) of the FOIA) 
. b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted .invasion of 
· personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA) 

b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement 
purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA) 

b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of. 
financial institutions [(b)(8) ofthe FOIA) 

b(9) Release would disclose geological or geoph~sical inform11tion 
concerning wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA) 

Records Not Subiect to FOIA 

Court Seaied -The document is withheld under a court ~eal and is n~t subject fo 
the Freedom of Information Act. 

Page I of I . %is.document was prepared on ·Wednesday, March 30, 2016 



.r 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

July 15, 2001 

The Honorable Patrick Leahy 
United States Senate 
Committee on the Judiciary 
Washington, DC 20510 r, 

Dear Senator Leahy: 

I appreciate receiving your letter regarding the work of Dr. 
Diane Preston.; Reilly of Challenger Films. Please be assured 
that my staff has talked at length with Dr. Preston-Reilly about 
her project. 

Thank you for writing. 

Sincerely, 



STROM THURMOND, S!<>UTH CAROLINA 
CHARLES E.:GRASSLEY;IOWA, 
ARLEN SPECTER, PENNSYLVANIA 
JON KYL, ARIZONA 
MIKE DEWINE, OHIO 
JEFF SESSIONS, ALABAMA 
SAM BROWNBACK, KANSAS 
MITCH McCONNELL, KENTUCKY 

PATRICKJ. LEAHY, VERMONT 
EDWARD M. KENNEDY, MASSACHUSETTS 
JOSEPH R. BIDEN, JR., DELAWARE 
HERBERT KOHL, WISCONSIN 
DIANNE FEINSTEIN, CALIFORNIA 
RUSSELL D. FEINGOLD, WISCONSIN 
CHARLES E. SCHUMER, NEW YORK 
RICHARD J. DURBIN, ILLINOIS 
MARIA CANTWELL, WASHINGTON 

SHARON PROST, Chief Counsel 
MAKAN DELRAHIM, Staff Director 

BRUCE A. COHE':J, Democratic Chief Counsel and Staff Director 

April 9, 2001 

Mrs. Laura Bush 
The White House 
Washington, D.C. 20500 

Dear Mrs. Bush: 

ilnitrd ~rates ~cnatc 

·~·. , . 

COMMITTE.E ON THE JUDICIARY 

<,WA?HINGTON, DC 2051.0-6275 

I received the enclosed letter about media violence from one of my constituents. I respectfully 
refer it to you and ask that you please do with it as you see fit. Thank you for your time and. 
consideration. 

Sincerely, 

·~~ 
-t;~LEAHY · 

United States Senator 

PJL/grc 

Enclosure 



" . 
March 20, 2001 

Sen. Patrick Leahy 
US Senate.,. Russell Office Building 
Washington, DC 20510 .. 

Dear Senator Leahy:· 

I would appreciate your he~p in an issue I've been involved in for some time. It is the 
matter of the television .media and its negative effects on our youth by the type of 
programming offered. As you know, people have done a lot of talking about the 
recent school shootings, and not much more has been offered as a solution than more 
gun control or greater security in the schools. Almost .no one has mentioned 
substituting the violent, anti-social icons youth have with the positive inspiring role 
models young people desperately need. 

Dr. Diane Preston Reilly has been in the process of steering the Inspirational Hour 
challenge to mainstream media for the sake of our youth. The plan, already set in . 
motiort to help' bring about this transition, include~ the support and involvement of 

. such national pro-family organizations as Focus on the Famil Games Dobson), 
Concerned Wom,en for Amerfoa, the Catholic Bishops Association, the National 
Political Black Womens Congress, the Parents Television Council. artd the Traditional 
Values Coalition. I will have her fax copies of these if you need. · 

0 
CJ 

The main thrust of this cairi'paign now is to get positive' programming for our natic~tts 
- , ' . . ' '·. . , . ..;.~ 

· youth, specifically teens, ori network television. To this end, we are looking for a ::o 

woman of national recognition with a wholesome m.other appeal image to ... [;I 
accompany Dr. Reilly to meetwith Mr. Rupert Murdoch .. We decided on a woman"-ry 
who represents the best of inotherhood because we are making anappeal to Murdoch 
on behalf of mothers in American who are· concerrned about the fact that we can't 5end 
ou~ kids toschoolin safe environments any more,. No less can we be assured that~; 
they will be taught the values thatwill give them thewinning edge in life, · 

, . 

Additionally,, since listening to our new President talk about morah:haracter in his 
inaugural speech,, it would seem espedally fitting that people who ai:e co11~erned 
about character would want to support a national program on televisio11 that would 
show our youth what character is aU about Whci.t Dr. Preston Reilly is' doing is right 
in alignment wit)i President Bush's call to Amercians on this matter~ 

One of the programs in her series, by the way, induded, General John Shalikashvili, ··· · 
former chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff, who thought enough of this issue to give 
his time to introduce this outstanding young man from the Nava.lAcademy. This is 
the kind of role models we should be presenting to our nations youth ... and yes, they 

\ 



'·· .. ' 

. ~ .. 

' ar~ C>1lt, tll~te. ' It is just the media d~isi()J1'ifiakers ~ho tefuse to make this type o( · .. • ' ' 
pr9gr.amm.ing a ptiOrity in· tl'teir.pfbgfaril1!tirig;i~p~:r"Ctrie~.; T~us~ th~ Inspirational ·.· 
Hour challenge was created.to'overcome:tl\ebfas. :. ·· · .· · 

. . . - . . ,,,,·. ,;·:. '' '. : _..;: , .. 

Jve enclosed a draft of the letfet wJ -Wouldlik~yd1rto serid ~aura Bush, which . •· 
emphasizes what ,needs td be Said here. "ff you c;fietk with Congressman Batts office, 
. they.will verify that.he wrote a.similar ietter_(f~xedtO'theWhite House on thel3th of 
·Februa.fy), .· ·.· · · .· · • .·. ··.···.· · · ·. .· · ·· 

·. Thank yo1tso much for your:help withthls)na'.tter 'fci'r the sake of this nations youtK 
.. ·-'·· 

'~ . .:~---

' ~ ·. 

- ' ;-
------



r 
I· 

Dear Mrs. Bush, 

We, like many~ are concerned about the direct correlatiori between what kids watch on 
television and how they replicate this ill their own actions. A review of research 
literature conducted by our government under the last four administrations supports 
this correlation: · 

One Of constituents alerted us to an effort to offset the negative effects of TV 
programming. It is calledthe Inspirational flour challenge. This effort is headed by 
Dr. Diane Preston-Reilly of Challenger .Films. Hopefully, you have seen the material 
she sent you (through Congressman Barr's office) concerning her request to speak 
with you on this effort ··· , . 

We would ask that you give this meeting special consideration in view of what the 
AMA is declaring as a national emergency violence and the lack of character amongst 
our yoµth. 

. ~ . 
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